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Hi Geoff, 

Derek Dalton 

RE: Join WebEx meeting in progress: Catch up on progress on PARRABELL review 

Monday, 12 December 2016 11:30:00 AM 

SCO I. 79856_0001 

It was really good to have your contribution today. I must say that having the BIAS CRIME team 

make determinations about the cases strikes me as really important (although I appreciate that a 

lot of work for your team) 

I really appreciate what you said about the "tick sheet" approach and that the suggestion that 

the Parrabell detectives seem to have misused the instrument. 

The process continues! 

Regards 

Derek 

Dr Derek Dalton 

Associate Professor 

School of Law, Flinders University, 

GPO Box 2100, 

SA 5001 

Australia 

+61 8 8201 5285 

CRICOS Provider Number: 00114A 

From: geoffrey steer [mailto:messenger@webex.com] 

Sent: Monday, 12 December 2016 10:05 AM 

To: Derek Dalton <derek.dalton@flinders.edu.au> 

Subject: Join WebEx meeting in progress: Catch up on progress on PARRABELL review 

Importance: High 

Hello, 



My WebEx meeting is in progress. 

Catch up on progress on PARRABELL review 
Monday, December 12, 2016 

10:30 am I Australia Eastern Daylight Time (Sydney, GMT +11 :00) I 1 hr 

Meeting number (access code): 

Meeting password: -

Join Meeting 

Join by phone 
+61-29037-0069 Australia Toll 

1-800-468-102 Australia Toll free 

Global call-in numbers I Toll-free calling restrictions 

Can't join the meeting? 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Please note that this WebEx service allows audio and other information 

sent during the session to be recorded, which may be discoverable in a legal matter. By joining 

this session, you automatically consent to such recordings. If you do not consent to being 

recorded, discuss your concerns with the host or do not join the session. 
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